



# Rockaway Township Soccer Association <http://www.rtsa.org>

## Minutes of the Meeting for August 2012

Meeting held on August 29<sup>th</sup>, 2012

At the Municipal Building, Rockaway Township



### ATTENDANCE/ REPRESENTATION

RTSA President: Jill Wilson  
RTSA Vice-President: Sylvia Kirkpatrick  
RTSA Treasurer: not present  
RTSA Secretary: Gulay Loder

Director Soccer Op: Ray Hogerelius  
Director Field Op: Dave Wilson  
Head Coach: Nitin Daniels  
Head Referee: John Olsen  
Travel Director: Rick Suntag  
Recreation Director: Tom Nolan  
RV Director: Joe Gajda

Booster President: not present  
Booster Vice-President: not present  
Booster Treasurer: Jill Wilson  
Booster Secretary: Diane Palma

RT Soccer Liason: not present

### RTSA TRAVEL Teams Represented

U08B: N/A  
U09B Warriors: Mauricio Medina  
U10B Thistle: Terrence Ferguson  
U11B Wolverines: Rich Gill, Jim Haag  
U12B Sharks: Matt Bianchi, Gulay Loder, Tom Nolan  
U13B Dragons: Jim Haag  
U14B Raiders: not present

U08G:  
U09G KFW: Jim Haag  
U10G Revolution: Mark Rodrigues  
U11G Freedom: Diane Palma, Dave Gavito  
U12G Renegades: Carmen Weisberger  
U13G Riptide: Jenny Lee  
U14G Thunder: Vishna Patel

### In-Town Directors/Committees

Massie Mundi: Jill Wilson  
Communications: Dave Gavito

Uniforms: Matt Bianchi

### General Attendees:

*\*\* When you attend a meeting, please make sure you sign in. Always review the information by your name and make corrections or additions where necessary. If you are representing a team or committee, please confirm that it is listed next to your name on the sign in sheet so that proper representation is given in the minutes.*

Michael Fetherman  
Joe Volpe  
Tsung-Lin jen  
Colin Browne  
Sharon Hogrelius

**Meeting brought to order at 7:07 PM by President, Jill Wilson**

**Secretary's Report ([secretary@rtsa.org](mailto:secretary@rtsa.org)) – Gulay Loder**

Motion to approve the minutes from June Meeting: Motion/Matt Second/ Tom

**\*Reminder – Please sign in at all meetings you attend. You must attend 6 meetings during the previous year to have voting rights.**

**Treasurer's Report ([Treasurer@rtsa.org](mailto:Treasurer@rtsa.org)) – Sharon Peters**

**AUGUST REPORT:**

Opening Balance.....\$4880.35  
Deposits.....\$0  
Checks.....\$1110.00  
Closing Balance.....\$3770.35

Still waiting for final numbers so that I can pay any balances owed (if any) to Robert Lutz (Lady Knight) and Mike Masar (MH United).

I am awaiting a check from the Township for \$6,814.07. Once received, I will have been reimbursed from the Township \$15,842.22 so far this year. We will spend an additional \$7,500 for Fall ref fees.

**Vice President's Report ([VicePresident@rtsa.org](mailto:VicePresident@rtsa.org)) – Sylvia Kirkpatrick**

VP report

365 registered for rec; 64 coaches (34 coaches; 22 assistant)

Rockaway Valley -111 registered; no girls HS this year; 30 Refs signed up

Statistics for registrations:

2009-352

2010-356

2011-331

2012- 365

These numbers dictate the falls registrations

- Wait list for every division; rosters are complete
- Once season is started rosters have to be matched on Got Soccer and RTSA

**Boosters' Report ([Boosters@rtsa.org](mailto:Boosters@rtsa.org)) –Jamie Browne – President; Michelle Reilly – VP, Jill Wilson – Treasurer, Diane Palma – Sec'y,**

- Budgets have been reviewed; fee's will be going up
- Dicks coupons on the RTSA website
- Little Caesars fundraiser will be going up
- 9/29 will be picture day; parents from each team will be recruited for the boosters table to seel apparel
- 10/20 is the date for the Applebee's pancake breakfast from 8-10 AM
- Fall gifts will be ordered: end of September for Rec & Valley
- Nicole Mundi will be donating towards Massie Mondri

**President's Report ([President@rtsa.org](mailto:President@rtsa.org)) – Jill Wilson**

- Still dealing with IRS for 9090 EZ forms and tax; May 15<sup>th</sup> of current year, 2006 tax penalty being implemented as there is no record of payment
- Registration for charities due by June 30<sup>th</sup> of every year. This allows us to do raffles/fundraising etc

- Schedules due to Rec dept ASAP

### **Director of field Operations & Development ([FieldOperations@rtsa.org](mailto:FieldOperations@rtsa.org)) – Dave Wilson**

Norway: guard rails are installed, high fence is complete, clean up scheduled for 9/8/2012

Hudsonia: promised lights before the weekend

Mall: possible clean up?

Golf Course: hedges and grass needs to be cut

### **Head Referee's Report ([HeadReferee@rtsa.org](mailto:HeadReferee@rtsa.org)) – John Olsen**

Schedules sent back to the league, fall carding packs are due

County Cup U11-U14B we urge all teams to participate; deadline next week

State Cup U11-U14 recommended for all Flight 1 and 2 teams

### **Travel Director's Report ([TravelDirector@rtsa.org](mailto:TravelDirector@rtsa.org)) – Rick Suntag**

Schedules have been sent back to the league. Carding packets are due so please have them complete. We urge the U11-U14 travel teams to participate in the county cup. The deadline is next week. The State Cup games are also a good opportunity for the flight 1 & 2 teams to participate in for the U11-U14 travel teams. Deadline is September 10<sup>th</sup> for the State Cup. All coached you will have to attend a mandatory coaches meeting which will be either next Wednesday or Thursday .

### **Director of Soccer Operations' Report ([SoccerOperations@rtsa.org](mailto:SoccerOperations@rtsa.org)) Ray Hogrelus**

Thank you Tom and Colin; Rec bags were put together

Rockaway Valley- Bags have also been distributed

### **Head Coach's Report & Training ([HeadCoach@rtsa.org](mailto:HeadCoach@rtsa.org)) – Nitin Daniels**

Working on setting up goalie training on Saturdays divided into 2 1/hr sessions based on age groups. Cost is tbd

### **Rec Director Report: ([recdirector@rtsa.org](mailto:recdirector@rtsa.org)) Tom Nolan**

Practices start next week. Calenders will be up next week. Games start on the 15<sup>th</sup> of September. Coaches meeting will be Sunday, September 9<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 pm.

**Soccer Pals – Pre-K ([SoccerPals@rtsa.org](mailto:SoccerPals@rtsa.org)) –**

**American A - K ([AmericanA@rtsa.org](mailto:AmericanA@rtsa.org)) –**

**National Boys – 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> grade ([NationalBoys@rtsa.org](mailto:NationalBoys@rtsa.org)) –**

**National Girls – 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> grade ([NationalGirls@rtsa.org](mailto:NationalGirls@rtsa.org)) –**

**International Boys and Girls – 3<sup>rd</sup> & 4<sup>th</sup> grade ([InternationalBoys@rtsa.org](mailto:InternationalBoys@rtsa.org)) –**

### **RVSL Director([RockawayValley@rtsa.org](mailto:RockawayValley@rtsa.org)) Joe Gajda**

Seasons ready to kick off. Thank you everyone for your help. Season starts 9/8. No HS division for girls this session. HS boys will be playing pick up leagues. Trainers will be rotating through the teams.

## Committee Reports

**Communications / website** ([webmaster@rtsa.org](mailto:webmaster@rtsa.org)) – David Gavito

All events are up to date on the website with dates. A contact List is needed.

## Uniform Committee –Matt Bianchi

No report

**Massie Mondri Memorial Scholarship** ([MassieMondiScholarship@rtsa.org](mailto:MassieMondiScholarship@rtsa.org)) –Jill Wilson

No report

## Old Business

No report

## New Business

No report

Motion to adjourn – Sharon second/ Joe